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From: ogccela
To:
Subject: RE: Trump Hotels had my VISA # then $200 contribution appeared
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 4:17:30 PM

Dear Ms. Dowell:
 

This is in response to your email received on March 30, 2020.  The Federal Election
Commission (the “Commission”) has jurisdiction over the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the “Act”) and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code.  The
1976 amendments to the Act and Commission regulations require that a complaint meet
certain specific requirements.  Your email did not meet these requirements.  In particular,
your correspondence was not sworn to and notarized, as required under the Act.  Additionally,
your correspondence did not include a clear and concise recitation of facts describing
violations of the Act over which the Commission has jurisdiction.  Consequently, the
Commission can take no action at this time unless the allegations are refiled meeting the
requirements for a properly filed complaint.  Please see language in bold below concerning
the Commission’s current processing procedures.

 
            If you desire the Commission to look into the matters discussed in your email, please
provide specific details regarding each allegation and how they violate the Act.  Requirements
of the Act and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4, which are a prerequisite to
Commission action, are detailed below:
 
(1)               A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts

describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commission has jurisdiction
(11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(2)               Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and shall
be notarized.  (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)).  The notary must indicate as part of the jurat
that such swearing occurred.  The preferred form is "Subscribed and sworn to before
me on this ___ day of ___, ____.”

(3)        A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting documentation if known and
available to the person making the complaint.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(4)        A complaint must be in writing.  (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)).  As noted below, during this
time, a complaint may be emailed if you are in a state in which electronic notarization
is available.

(5)        A formal complaint must contain the full name and address of the person making the
complaint.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(6)        A formal complaint should clearly identify as a respondent each person or entity who is
alleged to have committed a violation.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(7)        A formal complaint should identify the source of information upon which the
complaint is based.  (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).
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            Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a 15 day period to allow you to
correct the defects in your complaint.  Any corrections to your complaint must be submitted
in writing to the General Counsel at the FEC’s street address, or submitted by email to
cela@fec.gov, if you are in a state in which electronic notarization is permissible.   

As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-
content/documents/website_notice_regarding_status_of_operations_3-26-2020.pdf, the
office’s mailroom is not processing correspondence at this time.  Therefore, if you file a
corrected complaint by mail or delivery service, the Commission requests that you also
send an electronic copy of the corrected complaint to cela@fec.gov.

            The FEC encourages the use of electronic signatures on, and electronic notarizations
of, such electronically submitted complaints from states in which electronic notarization is
available.  Electronically submitted copies of corrected complaints that otherwise appear
to be in order will be deemed received on the date the copy was electronically received by
staff.  Corrected complaints that are filed only on paper, via mail or delivery service, will be
deemed received within 24 hours after the agency resumes normal mail operations.

            If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the 15 day period, the respondents will
be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint.  If the complaint is not
corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.

Sincerely,

Mary deBeau
Paralegal Specialist
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel/Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
202-694-1650

From: Mary Jean Dowell [mailto ] 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:55 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: Trump Hotels had my VISA # then $200 contribution appeared

Complaintant
Mary Jean Dowell

Vancouver, WA 98684
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To whom this May Concern

I believe the Trump Campaign kept my debit card data from a legitimate purchase, and then
made a $200 donation in my name without my knowledge or approval.  Specifically...

Within the last two weeks I received a letter from the RNC stating I donated $270 in 2019.  At
first I ignored it thinking it was a mistake.  I checked my bank for the past 4 months but didnt
see a charge.  The purchases didnt show either.  After thinking about it for a week, now I'm
suspicious I've been a victim of foul play in election campaign finance.

In 2019 I did buy online $70 worth of purchases from the Trump Campaign for my history
collection.  I also purchased four Trump golfcourse coffee mugs for $5 each from Trump
Hotels.  But I have NOT made another cash contribution, either to the RNC or to the Trump
Campaign directly.  

My dirtiest, darkest suspicions think the Trump hotels used my debit card data, and made a
$200 contribution, STEALING MONEY FROM ME!

My most probable suspicion is that someone made an anonymous donation in my name to
both bypass the $2800 ceiling AND attached my name as a Trump supporter.

Ironically Trump and I are real world legally entangled together in a MSPB Whistleblower
reprisal case that I filed with Special Counsel in 2016.  Rulings from my case were quoted by
both Yavonivich and Schiff during the impeachment proceedings.  In my suspicions, the
Campaign sees my support as a campaign trophy.

What I seek from the FEC is a quick review of donations to TRUMP/RNC and review the
details of the phantom $200.  Also to assist if fraudulent contributions can be refunded as
necessary.

Given my legal relationship with Trump, and his history of dirty cheating in elections,  I
would like an answer to what you uncover. 

I make this statement freely.  I swear upon penalty of perjury that the above statement is true
and accurate. 

Mary Jean Dowell
electronic signature to be tied to my email???
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